
 

Walworth Community Council 
Please note there will be a safer neighbourhoods team surgery from 6pm 

 
Tuesday 3 May 2011 

6.30 pm 
Darwin Court, 1 Crail Row, London SE17 1AD 

 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 
Councillor Neil Coyle (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: Tuesday 19 April 2011 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item 
No. 

Title Time 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 13) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 1 March 
2011. 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 

 MAIN BUSINESS 
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

6.40 pm 

 • Dave Yeates – research into public spaces 
• Themed debates at council assembly 
• Walworth Road – works update 
• Launch ‘Walworth Green Spaces, Open Spaces Network’ 

 

 

8. CHARGES FOR RESIDENTIAL PARKING BASED ON CO2 EMISSIONS  
 

7.00 pm 

 Nicky Costin, Road Network, Parking and Marina Business Manager 
 

 

9. ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL  
 

7.10 pm 

 Councillors to ‘round-up’ on the issues discussed at the community council 
meeting in 2010/11 
 

 

 BREAK - OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO CHAT TO 
COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS 
 

 

10. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND LAUNCH  
 

8.05 pm 

 Pauline Bonner, Neighbourhood Co-ordinator 
 

 

11. ELEPHANT & CASTLE REGENERATION UPDATE  
 

8.15pm 

12. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Pages 14 - 17) 
 

8.30 pm 

 Responses to questions submitted at the previous meeting are attached. 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

13. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 18 - 22) 
 

8.35 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To consider the local parking amendments as set out in the report. 
 

 

 
Date:  Tuesday 19 April 2011 
 





  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 
7525 7385 or email: alexa.coates@southwark.gov.uk 
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7385.  
 
 

 



Walworth Community Council

Language Needs
If you would like information on the Community Councils translated into your
language please telephone 020 7525 7385 or visit the officers at 160 Tooley
Street, London SE1 2TZ

Spanish:

Necesidades de Idioma
Si usted desea información sobre los Municipios de la Comunidad traducida a
su idioma por favor llame al 020 7525 7385 o visite a los oficiales de 160 Tooley
Street, Londres SE1 2TZ

Somali:

U-Baahnaanshaha Luqadda
Haddii aad u baahan tahay macluumaadka ku saabsan Guddiyada Beelaha oo
lagu tarjumay luqaddaada fadlan soo wac khadka taleefoonka 020 7525 7385
ama booqasho ugu tag hawlwadeennada ku sugan 160 Tooley Street, London
SE1 2TZ

French:

Besoins de Langue
Si vous désirez obtenir des renseignements sur les Community Councils traduits
dans votre langue, veuillez appeler le 020 7525 7385 ou allez voir nos agents à
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Bengali:

fvlvi cÖ‡qvRb

Avcwb hw` wb‡Ri fvlvq KwgDwbwU KvDwÝj m¤ú‡K© Z_¨ †c‡Z Pvb Zvn‡j 020 7525 7385 b¤̂‡i
†dvb Ki“b A_ev 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ wVKvbvq wM‡q Awdmvi‡`i mv‡_ †`Lv

Ki“b|

Yoruba:

Awon Kosemani Fun Ede
Bi o ba nfe àlàyé kíkún l’ori awon Ìgbìmò ti Àwùjo ti a yi pada si ede abínibí re,

ojúlé 160 Tooley Street , London SE1 2TZ .



Igbo:

Asusu
I choo imata gbasara Council na asusu gi ikpoo ha n’okara igwe 020 7525 7385
ma obu igaa hu ndi oru ha na 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Krio:

Na oose language you want
If you lek for sabi all tin but Community Council na you yone language, do ya
telephone 020 7525 7385 or you kin go talk to dee officesr dem na 160 Tooley
Treet, London SE1 2TZ.

Twi:

Kasaa ohohia,
se wopese wo hu nsem fa Community Councils ho a, sesa saakasa yie ko wo
kuro kasa mu. wo be tumi afre saa ahoma torofo yie 020 7525 7385 anase ko sra
inpanyinfo wo 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2Tz.



1 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 1 March 2011 
 

 
 
 
 

WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES of the Walworth Community Council held on Tuesday 1 March 2011 at 6.30 
pm at Walworth Methodist Church, London, SE5 0EN  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 

Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Tim Cutts, Team Leader, Planning Policy 
Kate Johnson, Planning Policy Officer 
Dipesh Patel, Principal Enforcement Officer 
Pauline Bonner, Neighbourhood Coordinator 
Lee Griffiths, Community Council Development Officer 
Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer 
 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 
 

 

 The chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 Apologies were received from Councillors: Coyle, Garfield and Morrissey. 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

Agenda Item 5
1



2 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 1 March 2011 
 

5. MINUTES 
 

 

 RESOLVED 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2011 be agreed as a correct record 
and signed by the chair. 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY) 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 The chair made the following community announcements: 
 
United St Saviour's Charity 

The charity were promoting information about flats available for older people in Southwark 
and grants available to community groups. 
 
Air Quality Strategy consultation 
 
The chair invited Dipesh Patel, Principal Enforcement Officer, to explain the consultation 
process for the air quality strategy and action plan consultation. The strategy was being 
updated and the council had 20 measures to improve air quality in the borough. Dipesh 
invited residents to get involved in the consultation and give their view of whether these 
measures were right for Southwark. The consultation was available on the council’s 
website and residents could request a hard copy of the strategy from Dipesh. Dipesh also 
informed residents of a free text service, ‘Air Text’ which gave updates on pollution levels 
for the following day. 
 
Census 2011 
 
The chair encouraged residents to take part in the census in 2011, explaining that the 
population figures gathered effected the level of grant funding the council received from 
the government. The population figures taken in the last census were inaccurate and this 
affected and it was important to ensure this didn’t happen in 2011. The chair explained 
that the data collected in the census was not used for any other purposes. 
 
Your Service Your Choice 
 
The housing consultation would be sent to all tenants in the Borough and would ask for 
residents priorities in how to spend the housing budget. The chair encouraged residents to 
respond to the consultation. 
 
Council Assembly 6 April – Themed debate 
 
Cllr Mohamed, cabinet member for Equalities and Community Engagement, informed 
residents that following the recommendations of the Democracy Commission the council 

2



3 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 1 March 2011 
 

would be having its first themed debate on “The future for Southwark- developing our plan 
for the Borough”.  Cllr Mohamed encouraged residents to keep an eye on the website 
where they will be able to post their views, or even submit a question or raise a deputation 
at the April meeting from mid-March: www.southwark.gov.uk/democracy  and to attend 
Council Assembly on April 6th from 7pm at the Town Hall to hear the debate 
 

8. OPEN SPACES IN WALWORTH 
 

 

 The chair explained that the theme of the meeting was open spaces in Walworth and the 
intention was to look at what was claased as open space in Walworth, how it was used 
and what space should be designated as open space. 
 

8.1 PLANNING POLICY PRESENTATION  
 

 Kate Johnson, planning policy officer, the planning policy context for open spaces in 
Walworth. Kate explained that national, regional and local guidance which governed the 
council’s approach to planning on open spaces. Strategic Policy 11 in the Core Strategy 
sets out the Council’s approach to open spaces and states:  
 
We will improve, protect and maintain a network of open spaces and green corridors that 
will make places attractive and provide sport, leisure and food growing opportunities for a 
growing population. We will protect and improve habitats for a variety of wildlife. We will 
continue to protect important open spaces from inappropriate development, including 
Metropolitan Open Land (MOL), Borough Open Land (BOL) and Other Open Space 
(OOS). We will also promote and improve access to and links between open spaces. 
 
Kate outlined where the open spaces in the Walworth community council area were and 
explained that these had been reviewed in 2009 and that this would be reviewed again as 
part of the work for the Open Spaces Strategy for Southwark. Workshops would be held in 
May/June 2011 with the final strategy being agreed later in the year. 
 
Tim Cutts, planning policy team leader, took questions from the floor relating to: the effect 
of the London plan on the Southwark Plan, the prioritisation of section 106 funding for 
open space and the effect of the localism bill on planning guidance. In response Tim 
explained that the London Plan would be taken into account in any policy changes made 
by Southwark but that the Mayor had not indicated there would be any changes to how 
metropolitan open land is protected. Affordable housing and transport are the highest 
priorities in terms of section 106 funding and the Southwark Section 106 Supplementary 
Planning Document (SPD) sets out standard charges per dwelling for open space. The 
government had announced their intention to abolish regional spatial strategies but these 
would not apply to Southwark as the London Plan was to remain. The localism bill 
suggested a greater role for neighbourhood planning but it was unclear how this would 
operate in practice as the bill had not yet received royal assent.  
 

8.2 BANKSIDE OPEN SPACES TRUST PRESENTATION  
 

 Helen, from the Bankside Open Spaces Trust gave a presentation on what the trust did. 
Helen explained that the trust had been formed to help people interested in protecting and 

3



4 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 1 March 2011 
 

developing local parks in the Bankside area. The trust brings together different steering 
groups and assists them in navigating bureaucracy and securing funding. The organisation 
is run by local trustees and is dependent on grant funding. 
 
The trust is involved in supporting local projects such as gardening clubs and also works 
to raise awareness of planning developments such as the Southwark Plan.  Helen 
explained that the benefit of an organisation like the trust allowed different groups to work 
together and think more strategically. 
 
Helen took a questions relating to food growing initiatives in the area. Helen advised that 
the Bankside trust had secured funding for an initiative in the SE1 area. She advised that 
local TRA were a good place to start to build interest in food growing schemes. 
 

8.3 OPEN SPACES WORKSHOPS  
 

 The meeting broke into workshops on the following issues: 
 

• Workshop 1 – Types of open spaces  
 

• Workshop 2 – Quality of open space in Walworth  
 

• Workshop 3 – Creating a new network of green spaces  
 
 
The notes from the workshops are attached as an appendix to the minutes. 
 

8.4 SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION  
 

 The groups fed back some key points from their discussions: 
 
Group 1 

• Value of diversity of open spaces 
• Open spaces can cater for a whole range of activities 
• The need for natural and semi natural environments 
• Open space can bring people together and provide a safe environment for a range 

of activities 
 
Group 2 

• Importance of community involvement in protecting and developing open spaces 
• The need to keep open space green 
• Would like to make East Street greener without impacting on the market 
• People can bring ideas of what they see all over London back to Walworth to 

develop the open space 
• It is important to involve the community and develop spaces where people can 

gather safely 
• The importance of keeping open spaces safe so people don’t feel intimidated to 

use them 
 

4



5 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 1 March 2011 
 

Group 3 
• Safeguarding spaces 
• Strategic vision 
• Open space to consider spiritual needs and wellbeing 
• Build on green links 

 
Group 4  

• Need for diversity 
• Would like green links to be developed e.g. a route up to Elephant and Castle 

uniting Walworth 
• Develop an umbrella of organisation to influence the council 

 
The chair asked residents and in particular friends of parks groups if they would be 
interested in the idea of developing a network of groups across Walworth. Residents 
supported the concept. 
 
Peter Wright, chair of East Walworth Links, added that they would like to invite people to 
attend their next meeting on 24 March and were happy to work with other groups in the 
Walworth area. 
 
Residents commented that it would be helpful if any network could be provided support 
from a council project manager similar to that which support Cleaner Greener Safer 
schemes. It was also requested that the network was formed as a sub-committee of the 
community council. The chair advised that this would need to be investigated from a 
constitutional and resources perspective. 
 
It was also requested that the community council lobby to ensure that any new proposal 
contains a requirement for s106 funding for green space preservation. 
 
Cllr Diamond commented that he felt the planning process should take more account of 
the view of local people and referenced the recent application at Carter Place Gardens. 
 
The chair suggested that the proposals for the establishment of a local network of friends 
of parks come back to the next meeting so that the constitutional and resource 
implications could be investigated. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the following motion be agreed: 
 
That the community council encourage the establishment of an informal local network of 
friends of parks and interested parties, in the Walworth area. 
 
The motion was proposed by Cllr Mohamed and seconded by Cllr Seaton. 
 

9. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
 

 

 The following public questions were submitted and the chair advised written responses 
would be provided at the next meeting: 
 

5



6 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 1 March 2011 
 

How are the council budget cuts going to affect the Cleaner Greener Safer Programme in 
the Walworth area? 
 

10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

 

 RESOLVED 
 
That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 1 and 2, Access to Information Procedure rules of the Constitution. 
 

11. SCHOOL GOVERNOR NOMINATIONS 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Mr Robert Hadfield by appointed school governor Crampton Primary School 
 

 The meeting ended at 9.30 pm. 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

6



Open Spaces Workshop

Walworth Community Council 1 March 2011

Consultation Feedback

The open spaces workshops were held on 1 March 2011 during Walworth 
Community Council meeting at Walworth Methodist Church. Approximately 60 people 
attended the workshops. Participants were divided into three groups and each group 
took part in 3 workshops on the following topics: 

Workshop 1 - Types of open spaces 
Workshop 2 - Quality of open spaces in Walworth 
Workshop 3 - Creating a network of green spaces 

In each workshop, a structured discussion was led by a facilitator and notes were 
taken. At the event, each group elected a spokesperson who summarised the 
outcome of the group’s discussions and fed back to the wider meeting. 

The comments made in the workshops will feed into the development of Southwark’s 
open spaces strategy which will be published for consultation later in the year. 

Workshop 1 – Types of open spaces 

In this workshop, participants discussed the different types of open spaces which 
exist in Walworth. The workshop aimed to identify what the different types of open 
space are used for and who uses them. The workshop also looked at whether people 
feel like they have not enough or too much of certain types of open spaces in 
Walworth. 

Along with the workshop discussions, we also received 8 questionnaire responses 
which helped to identify the following key themes. 

1. How do you use the open spaces in Walworth? 

• As a walking route 
• As a place for recreation 
• Play space for children 
• Dog walking 
• Food growing 
• A place for exercise 
• Community events 
• A place for nature – bird watching, wildlife walks
• A place for relaxing 

Comments: Most of the feedback focussed on the use of open spaces as a place for 
walking and recreation. Open spaces were used most often as walking routes 
between destinations. Open spaces were also frequently used as areas for sport and 
recreation. People suggested that open spaces are also being used increasingly for 
food growing and as a venue for community events.  

Minute Item 8.3
1 7



2. What kinds of open spaces do you visit outside Walworth? 

• Greenwich Park  
• Royal Parks 
• River Thames – Southbank 
• Kennington Park 
• Brockwell Park 
• Battersea 
• Hampstead heath 
• Clissold Park 
• Kew Gardens 
• Dulwich Park 
• Southwark Park 
• Burgess park 

Comments: The Royal Parks were some of the most popular open spaces visited 
outside of Walworth. Most of the parks identified were large parks with a wide range 
of facilities and easily accessible by public transport.  

3. What range of activities can take place in open space? 

• Sports 
• Social events  
• Gardening 
• Community building 
• Allotments 
• Open air theatre 
• Music 
• Ice skating 
• Socialising 
• Festivals – community type activities 
• Natural activities in the park 
• Boat lakes 
• Lido 
• BBQ areas 
• Wildlife areas 
• Children’s play areas 
• Orchards and food growing 
• Green links / wildlife corridors 
• Spaces for education – nature areas 

Comments: The was a wide range of activities identified that can take place in open 
spaces indicating how important it is for open spaces to have a variety of different 
functions that appeal to people of all ages. The importance of open space as a place 
for community events and social gatherings as a way to provide an area with a 
greater sense of identify and promote higher levels of resident satisfaction was a 
recurrent theme among participants. 

4. What types of open spaces would you like to see more of? 

• Small safe pocket parks or community planted areas
• Parks where natural play and exercise provide activities  
• Community growing projects 

28



• Multi-use projects e.g. bike track and food growing project at the Burgess 
Park Kart Track  

• Provision in open space for elderly  
• Community spaces around housing 
• Wildlife areas  
• More open spaces with water 
• Orchards 

Comments: Most of the comments received supported improving the range of 
activities at existing open spaces and increasing the community involvement in 
managing open spaces. More wildlife areas and areas for food growing were 
identified as important uses of open spaces to encourage. Burgess Park Kart track 
was a popular example of where a mix of uses was working well on one open space. 

5. What types of open spaces do you think work well together? 

• Spaces which have a large diversity of activities 
• Spaces which are linked together by a green chain link 
• Local parks easily accessible from surrounding residential areas 

Comments: The key priority identified was having a wide range of activities which 
work well on one site. It was also important to link up the existing spaces through the 
use of green links, promoting a network of connected open spaces that serve people 
of all ages and different interests.  

Workshop 2 – Quality of open spaces in Walworth 

This workshop looked at what factors make an open space important to local 
residents. This will included discussion on why some open spaces are considered to 
be better than others, identified successful open spaces in the area and other open 
spaces that people would like to see improved.  

1. What do you think makes a good quality open space? 

• Accessible  
• Safe 
• Involves local people 
• Well used 
• Well maintained 
• Variety of plants and mature trees 
• Lighting 
• Cycle paths 
• Water fountain 
• Bins for recycling 
• Seating 
• Bird boxes and bat boxes 
• Playgrounds and youth facilities 
• Use of public art 
• Maps and signage with interpretation 
• Toilet facilities that are well maintained 
• Cafe facilities 

3 9



Comments: Discussions on what makes a good quality open space identified that 
well used and well maintained space is perceived to be of better quality. Open 
spaces that include a lot of different features such as seating, water features and 
wildlife areas were considered to be of higher quality than areas that were in use for 
a single purpose such as grass areas and sports pitches.      

2. Where are there examples of good quality open spaces in Walworth? 

• Burgess Park Kart track 
• Nursery Row Park  
• Salisbury Row 
• Burgess Park  
• Surrey Square. 
• Walworth Garden Farm 
• Kennington park 
• Pasley Park.  
• Darwin Court.  
• Bird in Bush park 
• Chumleigh Gardens  
• Faraday gardens 
• Brandon estate  

Comments: Burgess Park kart track was often quoted as being a good quality open 
space in Walworth. The different uses of the space were seen to be working well, 
bringing a wide range of people together. Other examples of good open spaces in 
Walworth included many of the smaller pocket parks and areas within housing 
estates. 

3. Where are there examples of good quality open spaces across London? 

• Hampstead heath 
• Dulwich upper Woods 
• Royal Parks 
• Lea Valley 
• Crystal Palace Park 
• Mile End Park 
• Nunhead Cemetery 
• Southwark Park 
• Peckham Rye Park 
• Kennington Park 
• South Bank River Walk 
• Bonnington Square  
• Battersea Park 
• Cleaver Square 
• West Square  
• Primrose Hill  
• Redcross Way  
• Walworth Garden Farm 
• Stave Hill, Rotherhithe 
• Clissolds park  

Comments: Examples of good quality open spaces across London were mostly large 
parks such as the Royal Parks and more local examples such as Kennington Park 

410



and Nunhead Cemetery. However examples of good quality open spaces also 
included smaller parks such as Walworth Garden Farm. 

4. What do you think are the most important ways to improve open spaces? 

• Encourage community investment and get local people involved 
• Making them more easily accessible for all types of visitors 
• Better enforcement of dog control 
• Manageable planting 
• Running water 
• Drinking water 
• A lido 
• Toilets 
• More parks to play football.  
• Improved wildlife habitats 
• Sense of identity / place 
• More variety – spans seasons 
• Benches, chairs and picnic tables 
• Safety – number of people using it, lighting at low level, 
• Amenity spaces 
• Hedges and planting for birds 

Comments: The most important way to improve open spaces was most often seen to 
be by increasing the level of community involvement in managing the open space. 
Getting local people involved was seen to be the key means of ensuring local 
residents got the most benefits out of the use of the space. Other improvements 
suggested were improvements to the accessibility of open spaces, more wildlife 
areas and better facilities such as toilets and seating. 

5. Are there any open spaces in Walworth you think could be improved? 

• Burgess Park 
• Green links through residential areas and the parks 
• Carter Place Garden 
• Pasley Park 
• Newington estate 
• Wansey Street 
• Children’s play areas in East Street and Surrey Gardens 
• Estate gardens 

Comments: Burgess Park was the open space most people suggested they would 
like to improved in Walworth. It was also noted that better links between green 
spaces would lead to overall improvements across all the open spaces in Walworth. 

Workshop 3 – Creating a network of green spaces 

This workshop looked at the links between different open spaces. Residents were 
invited to discuss how and where links between open spaces should be encouraged 
and to identify key routes that could be used to promote sustainable modes of travel 
in and around Walworth and the wider area. 

1. Where are there existing green links between open spaces in Walworth?

5 11



• Burgess Park surrounding East Street Market 
• Salisbury Row local area.  
• Very little in the Walworth Area 
• Walworth Green Chain Links 
• Don’t know 
• None 
• Not aware of any formal links 

Comments: There was limited awareness of any existing links between open spaces 
in the Walworth area which suggests more work is needed to look at what links exist, 
how they are used and who uses them in order to be able to promote the existing 
links and encourage new links in the area. 

2. Where would you like to see new links between open spaces? 

• Around estates generally and toward public highway and spaces 
• A green chain link from Bankside to Peckham.  
• Walworth Road to Larcom street and Balfour street 
• Links from schools 
• Fielding Street allotment to Charlie’s Garden on Fielding street and Empress 

Estate / Gateway Street 
• Linking the small parks 
• Need to connect Burgess Park more effectively 

Comments: Several links through the area were suggested including a link from 
Bankside to Peckham. Other suggestions included linking schools to open spaces 
and connecting Burgess Park more effectively.  

3. How can we make links greener and how can we use them better? 

• Increased planting 
• Local involvement in the process and implementation
• By prioritising pedestrians on the road network and where possible closing 

roads to vehicles and green the routes and habitats
• Communication – i.e. encouraging people to come into the park 
• Better lighting 
• Green walls on derelict buildings 
• Better signage 
• Allotments / food growing on route 
• Art work – like sustrans route 
• Seating 
• Information boards on history and wildlife 
• Diversity of planting and wildlife 
• More street trees 
• Bins for dog waste 
• Recycling bins 

Comments: Ways of improving green links were mostly centred around the need for 
more signage and activity along the links for example with art work or the use of the 
links for food growing  

4. What do you think is the most important function of green links? i.e. for 
biodiversity, transport, recreation 

612



• Recreation  
• Biodiversity and Wildlife 
• Health and well being – mental, spiritual and physical 
• A quiet passage for school children 

Comments: Green links were seen to be important for a number of different reasons 
including improving biodiversity value as well as bringing many benefits to local 
people. 

5. We asked residents to score the features of green links (identified in the table 
below) from 1 to 5 in order of how important they were with 1 being not very 
important and 5 being very important. 

The following results are taken from the 7 questionnaires received that answered this 
question 

Questionnaire Number Total Features of 
Green Links 1 2 3 4 5 6 7  
Links to other open 
spaces 4 5 5 5 5 5 2 31 

Links to transport 
hubs 5 1 4 1 3 4 1 19 

Links to places of 
interest 3 4 3 4 2 3 4 23 

Links to residential 
areas 1 3 2 3 4 1 3 17 

Links for 
improvements to 
biodiversity 

2 2 1 2 1 2 5 15 

Comments: The results from the questionnaires showed that the most important 
feature of green links should be to link one open space to other open spaces.  All the 
other types of links were considered to be of lower importance. Although links for 
improvements to biodiversity scored the lowest, it was noted that any links to other 
existing open spaces would most likely lead to improvements in biodiversity. 

Date: March 2011 
Author: Kate Johnson, Planning Policy Team 

Please contact Kate Johnson in Southwark’s Planning Policy Team if you would like 
to find out more about this event or about Southwark’s open spaces strategy.  
Email: kate.johnson@southwark.gov.uk
Tel: 020 7525 5345 
Web: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/planningpolicy

7 13



 
Walworth Community Council 

Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

Public Question form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this to Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer, or Pauline 
Bonner Neighbourhood Co-ordinator 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 12
14



Responses to public questions submitted at the Walworth community 
council meeting held on 1 March 2011 
 

Question Response  
How are the council budget cuts going to affect 
the Cleaner Greener Safer Programme in the 
Walworth area? 
 

The council has previously allocated a 
budget of £3.25m to Cleaner Greener Safer 
(CGS) in 2011/12.  The council is currently 
reviewing its capital position and this will be 
discussed by cabinet in May.  We do not 
anticipate any announcement on the future 
funding of CGS until after that time.  In the 
meantime, CGS projects that have already 
been allocated from previous years will 
continue to be delivered. 
 

Further information was requested on a 
question submitted at the community council 
meeting in February 
 
 
Can the community council be supplied with 
statistics of through traffic gathered in 
Walworth in recent years, including Heygate, 
Rodney Road, Browning Street, Stead Street, 
Thurlow Street and the Western end of East 
Street? 

Original response below and additional 
information attached 
 
 
 
The level of through traffic cannot be 
distinguished from local traffic; therefore it 
is not possible to provide these statistics. It 
may be possible to provide information on 
total traffic flows which can be requested 
from the Transport Planning Team. 
 
Improvements were carried out in 2007 
with the aim of improving the public realm 
and enhancing Walworth Road as a 
commercially active town centre shopping 
area. A draft study has been conducted to 
determine the effect of the improvements in 
terms of pedestrians, vehicles, bus 
passengers, cyclists and road safety. One 
of the key findings recommends that a 
similar approach to the public realm and 
road improvements is adopted on major 
roads and other shopping centres within 
the surrounding area.    

 

15



 

Traffic counts 

 

The majority of traffic counts carried out by the council are for the purposes of 

monitoring the impact of schemes carried out through TfL funding.  Usually 

this consists of before and after surveys that record speed and the 

number/classification of vehicles passing a particular point.  This involves 

placing a pneumatic tube across the road that feeds data to a roadside box.  

These are relatively cheap but provide only basic data. 

 

In order to distinguish through traffic from locally generated traffic more 

sophisticated and expensive methods have to be used.  There are two main 

types of survey known as origin/destination surveys that give this type of data.  

Both require a virtual cordon to be drawn around the area under investigation. 

 

The first type of origin/destination survey requires all the entry/exit points from 

the cordon to be simultaneously staffed and for all the registration numbers of 

vehicles passing these points to be recorded along with the direction of travel.  

At complex junctions this may need more than one person to record all the 

movements.  In complex networks intermediate points must be surveyed in 

order to determinate the route taken by traffic.  The in/out movements are 

then matched by a computer programme, a value is ascribed to the time taken 

to pass through the area and any vehicle taking longer than that is deemed to 

have stopped and is classed as having a local journey, similarly any vehicles 

only recorded once are assumed to have a local origin/destination.  The 

remaining vehicles are assumed to comprise the through traffic component of 

the total traffic flow. 

 

The second type of survey is an interview survey.  This involves using the 

police to stop traffic on the roads in question and traffic enumerators would 

then interview the motorists about the purpose of their journey and ascertain 

their origin and destination.  A particular risk is that as this can cause traffic 

delays drives may reroute to avoid the survey points therefore simultaneous 

16



fixed traffic counts would be carried out to ensure traffic volumes were 

representative of a normal day. 

 

East Walworth area 
 

The only traffic monitoring carried out in this area has been for the purpose of 

assessing the impact of traffic calming/20 mph zone schemes and so consists 

of single location counts carried out in October/November 2006.  The 

locations included Heygate Street, Browning Street, Stead Street, Thurlow 

Street south of the junction with East Street and East Street east of the 

junction with Thurlow Street. 

 

It is not be possible to extrapolate the ratio of through traffic to local traffic 

from these counts. 

17



 

 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  

13 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
3 May 2011 

Meeting Name: 
Walworth Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Local parking amendments  

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Walworth Community Council 

From: 
 

Senior Engineer, Network Development 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. It is recommended that the following local parking amendments, detailed in the 

appendices to this report, are approved for implementation subject to the outcome 
of any necessary statutory procedures: 

 
• Larcom Street – Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay 

 
• Onley Road – Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendments, which 

are reserved to the Community Council for decision under Part 3H of the 
constitution. 

 
3. The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the 

report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Origin disabled bays – Larcom Street/Onley Road 
 
4. Two applications have been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   In each case, the 
applicant met the necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay. 

 
5. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the road network and carried out consultation with each applicant to 
ascertain the appropriate location for each disabled bay. 

 
6. It is therefore recommended that the disabled bay is installed at the following 

location, see appendices for detailed design:  
 
Reference Bay location (approx) Drawing appendix number 
1011Q4019 Outside 22a Larcom Street Appendix 1 
1011Q4023 Outside 233 Onley Road Appendix 2 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13
18



 

 
 
 

  

 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices 

of the Parking Enforcement Plan and associated Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 
 
8. The proposals will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and 

will promote social inclusion by:  
 

• Provide origin disabled bays to assist residents with mobility impairments 
 
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
9. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report 

have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 
 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

 
10. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 

fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
11. No informal consultation has been carried out. 
 
12. Should the community council approve the item, statutory consultation will take 

place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal notice will 
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in 
the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a further report 
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 

 
13. The road network and parking manager has been consulted on the proposals and 

has no objections. 
 
14. No consultation or comment has been sought from the Strategic Director, 

Communities Law & Governance or the Finance Director. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Parking and Enforcement Plan Network development 

Public realm 
Environment  
160 Tooley Street 

Tim Walker 
020 7525 2021 

 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Larcom Street - Proposed disabled bay 
Appendix 2 Only Street - Proposed disabled bay 

19



 

 
 
 

  

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Tim Walker, Senior Engineer 
Report Author Michael Herd, Engineer 

Version Final 
Dated 18 April 2011 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director for Communities, Law 
and Governance 

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Parking operations and 
development manager 

No No 

Network manager Yes No 
Parking and network 
management business unit 
manager 

Yes No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 
Council/Scrutiny Team 

18 April 2011 

 

20



Appendix 121



DIS
AB

LE
D

DIS
ABLE

D

DISABLED

DISABLED

P
ro

po
sa

l
In

st
al

l d
is

ab
le

d 
ba

y 
m

ar
ki

ng
s,

ne
w

 d
is

ab
le

d 
si

gn
 a

nd
 5

0x
50

m
m

 p
os

t

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

LE
G

E
N

D

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t &

 H
ou

si
ng

 D
ep

t,
P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
O

 B
ox

 6
45

29
,L

on
do

n 
S

E
1 

5L
X

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
���

���
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

P
ro

je
ct

 N
um

be
r

T
itl

e

C
he

ck
ed

D
ra

w
n

D
es

ig
ne

d
A

pp
ro

ve
d

F
ile

 N
am

e

La
yo

ut

S
ca

le

Page 1 of 1

R
ev

is
io

n 
de

ta
ils

S
uf

fix
B

y
D

at
e

A B

T
W

M
H

M
H

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
_D

E
S

IG
N

D
P

P
P

_R
E

Q
U

E
S

T

1:
50

0

T
W

08
/0

3/
11

O
N

LE
Y

_R
O

A
D

10
11

_Q
4_

H
O

T
S

P
O

T
S

10
/0

3/
11

10
/0

3/
11

10
/0

3/
11

Appendix 222



MEMBERS & EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST MUNICIPAL YEAR 2010-2011 
WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 

Note: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) 
(Tel: 020 7525 7385) 

 
 Copies  Copies 

To all members of the community council    
Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair)                                      1 Audit Manager 1 
Councillor Neil Coyle (Vice-Chair)                                     1 Ground Floor  
Councillor Catherine Bowman                                          1 160 Tooley Street  
Councillor Patrick Diamond                                              1   
Councillor Dan Garfield                                                     1   
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE                                       1   
Councillor Darren Merrill                                                   1   
Councillor Abdul Mohammed                                            1 Borough Commander 1 
Councillor Helen Morrissey                                               1 Southwark Police   
 
 

 Station 
323 Borough High Street 

 

Other Members  London SE1 1JL  
Councillor Lisa Rajan 1   
  Trade Unions  
  UNISON Southwark Branch 1 
Libraries 6 Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX 1 
Local Studies Library  1 TGWU/ACTS       1 
  Tony O’Brien, UCATT 1 
Press    
Southwark News 1 Housing Offices  
South London Press 1 Walworth Area Housing Office                             1 
    
  One Stop Shop Walworth 1 
Members of Parliament  151 Walworth Road  
Harriet Harman M.P.                                               1 London, SE17 1 RY  
Simon Hughes M.P.                                              1   
    
  Total 69 
    
    
Constitutional Officer (Community Councils) 
(at  CLG, Tooley Street – Second Floor – Hub 4) 
 

40   

 
 
  

 


	Agenda
	
	
	
	5 Minutes
	12 Public Question Time
	Public Question Responses
	Traffic counts walworth

	13 Local Parking Amendments
	Local Parking Amendments - Appendix 1
	Local Parknig Amendments - Appendix 2

	

